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IN REPLY REFER TO FILE NO.

EP-1

On February 25, 2014, the Village of Elmwood Park received your Illinois Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) (“FOIA”) request for the following records:

Need the Architect details (Name, Phone number, Address, E-mail id etc.) of the
Architect who designed my house in Year 2003 — Year 2009 Time frame.

Enclosed are records responsive to your request. However, please be advised that certain
information in the records being provided has been determined to be exempt from disclosure
under FOIA, and that information has been redacted from the records being provided.

Section 7(1)(k) of FOIA provides that the following records are exempt from disclosure:

Architects’ plans, engineers’ technical submissions, and other construction related
technical documents for projects not constructed or developed in whole or in part
with public funds and the same for projects constructed or developed with public
funds, including but not limited to power generating and distribution stations and
other transmission and distribution facilities, water treatment facilities, airport
facilities, sport stadiums, convention centers, and all government owned,
operated, or occupied buildings, but only to the extent that disclosure would
compromise security.

Consequently, architects’ plans for projects not constructed or developed in whole or in part with
public funds have been redacted from the records being provided.
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The person responsible for the decision to deny a portion of your request is the Village of
Elmwood Park Freedom of Information Officer, Gina Pesko. In accordance with Section 9(a) of
FOIA, you are hereby notified that you have the right to file a request for review regarding the
decision made by the Village of Elmwood Park Freedom of Information Officer with the Public
Access Counselor at the Illinois Attorney General’s Office. You can file your request for review
with the Public Access Counselor by writing to:

Sarah Pratt, Acting Public Access Counselor
Office of the Attorney General

500 South 2™ Street

Springfield, Illinois 62706

Phone: 312-814-5526

Fax: 217-782-1396

E-mail: publicaccess@atg.state.il.us

Also, you are notified that you have the right to judicial review regarding the decision made by
the Village of Elmwood Park Freedom of Information Officer pursuant to Section 11 of FOIA.

Sincerely,

S O Dohids
//ﬁ\/

Erin C. Moriarty
One of the attorneys for
the Village of Elmwood Park

Enclosures
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